- RE: SMG 6109R-DOA: 21/8/2019 (AIG REF:3300242464SG)

From: Yap, Weijoe

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG), SUR, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Sent:  5/11/2019 3:24:24 PM

Dear Veron,
Case has been closed in Merimen.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Yap Wei Joe ( Joe)

AIG

Recovery Representative,
Auto Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe; SUR

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMG 6109R-DOA: 21/8/2019 (AIG REF:3300242464SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Wei Joe,

Please refer email from repairer.

We have submitted our report and invoice in merimen.

Kindly assist to close case in merimen.
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Man 4/11/20
cD Claims <claim
RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMG 6109 R ON 21/8/2019

To  Veron Chen (LkKAutol; B SUR

emiumauto.com.sg>

Cc  norakhai@premiumauto.com.sq; ‘Claims B

@ SMG 6109 R - 21082019 ADDENDUM.PDF _
v | 1MB

Dear all,

Kindly be informed our client has withdrawn claim from our end.
Please proceed to close the file.

Attached is the GIA addendum for your reference.

Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



